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Addendum No. 4 
FROG POND NEIGHBORHOOD PARK 

CITY OF WILSONVILLE PROJECT #9175 

ISSUE DATE:  June 24, 2025 

TO:  PLAN HOLDERS (QuestCDN #9701994) 

FROM: Kris Ammerman, Parks & Recreation Director 

RE: REVISIONS TO PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND BIDDING 
DOCUMENTS 

The following Addenda to the Project Plans, Specifications, and Bidding Documents shall be 
considered merged with the original bid package as if they were whole.  The contractor shall 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in Section 24 of the Bid Proposal. 

BID DATE & TIME Changed to: July 2, 2025, 2:00 p.m. 

• ITEM #1: A question was submitted about playground equipment, fitness equipment,
playground safety surfacing and engineered wood fiber in playground area being
Owner furnished Contractor Installed vs. Owner furnished Owner installed?

o As a clarification, these items are now changed to Owner Furnished Owner
Installed eliminating bid items 48, 49, 51 & 52.

• ITEM #2: For bid item 46, a question was asked about the number of Basalt Columns
– Vertical, it gives a quantity of 1 EA but there are 5 shown on the plans?

o Specifications states that Payment for Boulder Wall will include vertical
basalt columns at ends (4 total).

o There is only one of “Basalt column, vertical, freestanding”.

• ITEM #3: A question was submitted about Bid item 43 which shows 84 LF but on the
plans they measure out to 158 LF between wall A & B?

o As a clarification, bid item measures out to be ~ 160 LF between wall A & B

• ITEM #4: A question was asked about bid items - #24 and #27. For clarification, the
issue with the reinforced concrete is we were providing our quantities as square foot
(SF), but they were reported as square yards (SY) in the bid document.
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o #24 Reinforced concrete pavement, 6 inches thick is 101 SY

 ~450 SF of reinforced concrete = 50 SY

 ~460 SF = 51 SY

 TOTAL = 450 SF + 460 SF = 910 SF/9 = 101 SY

o #27 Thickened edge measure in LF is correct and located below the stamped
concrete at the safety surfacing.

• ITEM #5: A question was asked about Spec section 32 91 13, 26.04, 7a. where it
notes to “not include subtraction of 2” mulch for finish grade calculation”.  Is that 2”
referring to the bark mulch layer in planting beds, or the 2”   ¼-10 aggregate called
out in the specs?

o To clarify, it is referring to Bark Mulch.

• ITEM #6: A question was asked “Are the quantities for bid items 16 & 17 figured
after the site has been stripped?

o Yes

END OF ADDENDUM #4 
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